
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of the City 
of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on 
the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
Monday, November 18, 2019 at 8:00 am   
381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589 – Hall of Fame Room   
Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt Dregne, 
Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete Manley, Parks 
and Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah Monette, 
Judi Krebs, Council Members, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright, Dan Williams 
 
  


Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the October 21, 2019 Minutes  
 
3   Communications  
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS    
4 Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering Update (Discussion & Possible 


Action) 
 
5   Mandt Park Master Plan Update (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
6   Public Forum (Discussion & Possible Action) 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
7   Future Agenda Items      
   ADJOURNMENT 








Yahara Riverfront Development FAQs  


Is the river large enough to create a whitewater park? 


Boulder Creek in Colorado is approximately half as wide as the Yahara River and is one of the more 
popular whitewater parks in the county.    


 


Is there enough water flow to create a whitewater park? 


The Yahara River flow fluctuates between approximately 1300 CFS to 300 CFS. These are within the 
parameters needed to create a whitewater park. The Boulder Creek whitewater park is functional at 102 
CFS. 


 


Is there enough elevation change to create a whitewater park?  


There is a 11-foot elevation change where the 4th Street dam is. Water features require between 6 and 
18 inches of drop.  


 


Will people be able to fish and how does it impact fishing? 


These projects have improved fishing in other communities that have parks. Engineers are able to 
incorporate fish passages into the rapids to aid in fish migration. The project will also enhance public 
access to the river. Additionally, the removal of the dam and inclusion of the water features will create 
an environment that is unhospitable for invasive species like carp while being preferable for native 
species like smallmouth bass. The Wollen Mills Dam removal project in Milwaukee is an example of this.  


Charles City Whitewater Park & Fishing Article - 
https://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/readers/2016/05/12/charles-city-fishing-better-
than-ever/84196644/  


Wollen Mills Dam Removal - https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Dams/documents/CaseStudy.pdf  


 


Will the project force the Stoughton Fair out of Mandt Park? 


The project will not force the fair out of Mandt Park. In fact, the City has hired MSA to complete a 
master plan for Mandt Park. The Stoughton Fair was included as a stakeholder and MSA included them 
in stakeholder group meetings. The goal of the master plans is to determine what type of improvements 
are possible in a given space and to provide a layout for the development of those improvements. This 
will lead to more efficient use of space so that the whitewater park and fair can coexist.  


 


How will the dam removal and whitewater park affect water levels? 


The preliminary hydraulic analysis shows that the dam removal and whitewater park will cause a 2.9 
foot drop in water levels at Main Street, 1.3 foot drop in water levels at Forton Street, a 1.2 foot drop at 







Yahara Riverfront Development FAQs  


the railroad bridge, 1.0 foot drop at Skaalen Road, and a 0.25 foot drop at the Lake Kegonsa Dam. This is 
the projection under 380 CFS which is the average flow for the river.  The water levels and flow 
downstream of the Fourth Street dam will be unaffected.  


 


What will the drop in water levels look like? 


The river will narrow considerably in the millpond with less impact upstream. Exposed riverbed will 
initially look like a mudflat, but will turn into a natural area after the restoration is complete.  


Before and after examples - https://www.wisconsinrivers.org/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/dam_before_after_pix.pdf  


 


Will there be an increase in flooding?  


No. The Fourth Street dam is not a flood control dam.  


 


What will this project do to property values? 


Studies have not shown strong correlations between dam removal and changes in property values. For 
instance, if a dam removal restores sport fishing, property values may increase. If, on the other hand, a 
dam is removed that creates a pond unique to the area, property values may decline. As shown at sites 
across the country, the removal of a particular dam will be seen as a good thing to some potential 
buyers and a bad thing to others. One person's lost pond is another person's restored river. 


However, this project is not just a dam removal. It is the creation of a recreational amenity that will 
create pedestrian paths, natural open space, and other amenities. These have all shown to increase 
property values. 


Does Small Dam Removal Affect Local Property Values? An Empirical Analysis - 
https://api.aae.wisc.edu/pubs/pdf/sps/stpap501.pdf 


 


Does the dam have historical value?  


 


 


What does the project cost? 


TBD 


 


What does it cost to keep the dam?  


TBD – Need to get information from DPW 







Yahara Riverfront Development FAQs  


 


Are there any operational costs to having the project? 


TBD 


 


 


 


https://www.americanrivers.org/conservation-resources/river-restoration/removing-dams-faqs/ 


 


http://scrcog.org/wp-
content/uploads/hazard_mitigation/background_material/dam_removal/Exploring_Dam_Removal-
A_Decision_Making_Guide.pdf 


 


https://assets.aspeninstitute.org/content/uploads/files/content/docs/ee/damremovaloption.pdf 








Preliminary Hydraulic 
Analysis Results


Yahara River 
Stoughton, WI


Developed for discussion at Sept 16, 2019 
steering committee meeting


1







Hydrology


• Mean annual flow: 380cfs
• 1% annual exceedance probability flow (100-yr): 1,304cfs


2







2D hydraulic model development


• Addition of 2D flow area to existing DNR hydraulic model


3







2D hydraulic model development


• Addition of 2D flow area to existing DNR hydraulic model


4







Proposed geometry


5







Results – Existing 380cfs


• Shaded by depth (ft). WSE upstream of dam: 841.4
PRELIMINARY RESULTS – FOR DISCUSSION ONLY


6







Results – Proposed 380cfs


• Shaded by depth (ft). WSE upstream of dam: 837.2
PRELIMINARY RESULTS – FOR DISCUSSION ONLY


7







Upstream Water Surface – 380cfs


8


• Red is existing water surface, Blue is proposed
• Blue text is approximate lowering from exist to proposed
PRELIMINARY RESULTS – FOR DISCUSSION ONLY


Main St – 2.9ft


Forton St – 1.3ft


RR bridge – 1.2ft
Skaalen Rd – 1.0ft


Lake Kegonsa Dam– 0.25ft








Yahara River Boater Park 
Dam Removal Concept Plan
City of Stoughton, WI
October 21, 2019


Proposed 
pedestrian 
bridge


Proposed 
regional trail


poolpool


pool


Island
(fill)


Drop 
#2


Drop 
#1


Current 
deflector
& beach


beach


beach
Beginner 
channel inlet


Trail underpass


R I V E R S I D E  D R .


C E M E T A R Y


R I V E R S I D E  D R .


(fill millrace)


Seating area


Remove 
existing dam


Powerhouse 
(Preserve and 
rehab by others)


Existing storm line


Existing trail


Future regional 
trail by others


Bank area exposed 
after dam removal. 
Stabilize with native 
riparian vegetation


M A N D T    P A R K


0 120 240 ft.60


LV
B


ro
w


n 
St


ud
io


 LL
C


Ill
us


tr
at


io
n 


by
:


S.
 4


T
H


 S
T.


U N I R O Y A L


R E D E V E L O P M E N T 
A R E A


flow


flow


flow


V E T E R A N S 
P A R K








WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
October 21, 2019 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room   
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Brandon Holstein, Alex DeSmidt, Bob Diebel. Vik Malling, and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Gary Lacy, Mason Lacy, and Mayor Tim Swadley 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:08 am.  
 
2. Approval of the September 16, 2019 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and seconded by Malling to approve the minutes. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
3. Communications  
None 
 
New Business 
 
4. Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering Update   
Gary and Mason Lacy shared the updated design for the park. There is enough head clearance 
for an underpass at 4th Street. The south channel drops are 6 inches and will be navigable by 
canoes. The Syttende Mai canoe race could go utilize the channel and it would be an 
enhancement to the race. The design utilizes the foundation of the dam to create a surfing wave. 
DNR contacts were checking to see if it would be able to be used and if it would qualify for dam 
removal grants. Gary and Mason Lacy explained the hydraulic analysis. It is showing a 3 foot 
water level drop at Main St and the impact is lessened more upstream. They explained that it was 
a balancing act between upstream water impacts and getting the project permitted.  
 
5. Mandt Park Master Plan Update  
The Committee, Gary Lacy, and Mason Lacy gave feedback on the three concepts. Gary Lacy 
shared that he liked the parallel road to the river going away and creating more greenspace near 
the river. There should be some pick-up/drop-off areas along with handicap parking close to the 
river. Other comments included making the entrance to the parking area so that Riverside Drive 
would be an extension, extending the parking lot, and moving the restrooms near the water.   
 
6. Public Forum 
Gary Lacy shared that a public presentation meeting is preferable over an open house. A FAQ 
sheet with common questions and answers would be helpful. Some of the questions to be 
addressed to include property values, water level impacts, and fishing.   
 
7. Future Agenda Items  
- Mandt Park Master Plan Updates 
- Public Forum  
- Whitewater Park Design 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Holstein and seconded by DeSmidt at 10:40 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 





